
Daniel Kahn 
Deputy Chief 

U.S. Department of Justice 

Criminal Division 

Fraud Section 
1400 New York Avenue, NW 
Washington, D.C. 20005 

July 26, 2017 

John Hillebrecht 
DLA Piper LLP 
1251 Avenue of the Americas, 27th Floor 
New York, New York 10020 

Re: Net 1 UEPS Technologies, Inc. 

Dear Mr. Hillebrecht: 

I write regarding the investigation by the Department of Justice, Criminal Division, Fraud 
Section (the "Depat tment") into your client, Net 1 UEPS Technologies, Inc., concerning possible 
violations of the Foreign Corrupt Practices Act, 15 U.S.C. § 78dd-1, et seq. Based upon the 
information known to the Department at this time, it has closed its inquiry into this matter. If the 
Department learns additional information, it may reopen its inquiry. 

Sincerely, 


